Wepartment of Education

Region VIII
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CALBAYOG CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 397  s.2024
TO:

FROM:

Assistant Sghools Division Superintendent
Officer-In-Charge

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: LEARNING SYSTEM STRAND - CURRICULUM I
IMPLEMENTERS (LSS-CI) TALK FOR ALS TEACHERS

DATE: August 18, 2025

1. In line with our continuing efforts to strengthen the delivery of the Alternative Learning
System (ALS) program and to promote professional growth among our ALS implementers, we
are pleased to inform the field there will be an ALS LSS - CI Talk for ALS Teachers with
Curriculum and Instruction Division (CID) Chief, Dr. Renato S. Cagomoc.

2. This insightful session will take place on:

Date: August 22, 2025
Time: 8:00 Am
Venue: Tinambacan Central Elementary School , Community Learning Center

3.  The CI Talk will focus on key updates, best practices, and relevant strategies that aim
to enhance instructional delivery in the ALS context. It also serves as an avenue for dialogue

and knowledge sharing among ALS teachers and education leaders.

4. In this regard, all ALS Implementer s, LSA Teachers are expected to attend the session

5. Every Mobile teacher shall prepare a 3 - minute PowerPoint presentation of their
accomplishments. They are also required to bring their weekly logs from the month of June up
to present.

6. Immediate dissemination and compliance with this memorandum are desired.
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